
State of Florida 

DATE: February 18, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties of Record & Intercsted Persons 

Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office ofthe General Counsel 

Docket No. 100001-E1 ~ Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 
Generating Incentive Performance 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and interested persons to 
the above-captioned docket has been scheduled for the following time and place: 

Friday, February 26,2010, 1O:OO a.m. 
Betty Easley Conference Center, Conference Room 140 
Capital Circle Office Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is for Utility Presentation of A Schedules. Attendance is not 
Interested persons may 

The call in number and conference code will be 
If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Lisa 

required; however, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. 
participate telephonically in this meeting. 
provided by separate email. 
Bennett at (850) 413-6230. 

LCB/th 


